

Milly Wyatt

Health and Care Professions Council number: SL039007

Royal College of Speech and Language Therapists
registration number: RC0040976



Personal Profile

I am a newly qualified Therapist with an interest in working with children and young people with Autism Spectrum Condition (ASC) and Brain injury (BI). I previously worked in various roles with adults and children with ASC and learning difficulties, which inspired me to become a Speech and Language Therapist. I am passionate and committed to working closely with young people and their families to develop communication skills and empower independence. I also value working within a multidisciplinary team (MDT) and believe a holistic approach is beneficial for all.

Professional Qualifications

Manchester Metropolitan University: MSc Speech and Language Therapy (Pre-Registration): **Graduate in September 2021**

Edge Hill University: Bachelor of Science with Honours in Sociology – **Honours Degree – Upper Second Class**

Training Received

Makaton: Levels 1, 2 & 3

Work experience

Work Experience

September 2021 – present: ATtherapy, Oldham, United Kingdom

Speech and Language Therapist:

Working with children and young people with Speech, Language and communication difficulties with various support needs

September 2019 - July 2021: Manchester Metropolitan University, Student Placements

Student Speech and Language Therapist:

Leyland Paediatric Speech and Language Therapy team: January 2020: March 2020

- Paediatric Community Clinic and Mainstream School Services

Warrington Adult Speech and Language Therapy Team: September 2020: November 2020

- Adult Stroke Unit

ATtherapy Head Office
Chambers Business Centre
Chapel Road, Oldham, OL8 4QQ
0161 494 6489

Milly@attherapy.co.uk



Registration number: RC00410818



Registration number: SL038994

Wigan Paediatric Speech and Language Therapy Team: January 2021: March 2021

- Paediatric ASD Pathway Clinic, Specialist Education Needs School Services and Paediatric Virtual Clinic

July 2019 - December 2019: Time Out Children's Home, Ripponden Mill, Sowerby Bridge

Therapeutic Carer: The role involved providing 1:1 support and care for children from a background of trauma and neglect, being responsible for the social physical and emotional well being of these children in their day to day lives

August 2018 – May 2019: St Pauls College, Balwyn, Melbourne VIC

Teachers Assistant: Aiding and assisting teachers in a number of ways e.g. creating resources, teaching children in small groups, toileting, aiding with speech and language development and behaviour support.

July 2017 – August 2018: ANZUK, 390 St Kilda Road Melbourne VIC 3004

Bank Teachers Assistant

Jul 2016 - Jan 2017: Autism Initiatives, Bootle, Merseyside United Kingdom

Senior Support Worker: responsibility included all listed below with the addition of Senior duties: filing and completing paperwork, organising agency workers, attending management training and being on call.

Jan 2016 - Jul 2016: Autism Initiatives, Bootle, Merseyside United Kingdom

Support Worker: Duties including: ordering and administering medication, maintaining personal hygiene, supporting to cook healthy meals and complete chores, daily activities such as dance class, walking and swimming.

ATtherapy Head Office
Chambers Business Centre
Chapel Road, Oldham, OL8 4QQ
0161 494 6489
Milly@attherapy.co.uk



Registration number: RC00410818



Registration number: SL038994